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BY TELECOPY

Lawrence Coe Lanpher, Esq. Richard J. Zahnleuter, Esq.
Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Assistant to Special Counsel to
South Lobby - 9th Floor the Governor
1800 M Street, N.W. State Capitol
Washington, D.C. 20036-5891 Albany, New York 12224

Realism /Best Efforts Discovery

Dear Mr. Lanpher and Mr. Zahnleuter:

Enclosed are LILCO's Third set of Interrogatories and
Requests for Production of Documents Regarding Contentions 1-2,
4-8, and 10 to Suffolk County, New York Sta te, and the Town of
Southampton. Also enclosed are notices of deposition for Robert
Sheppard and Lee Koppelman, of which we advised Mr. Lanpher on
Saturday, June 4, and confirmed in our letter to each of you on '

4

Monday, June 6.

Deposition notices for William Regan and Richard C. Roberts
were initially served on April 5, 1988 and the depositions were

,ordered by the Board in its rulings on April 18, 1988, and again !on May 24, 1988. Mr. Roberts' deposition was commenced but not
!

completed on April 26, 1988. On Saturday, June 4 Mr. Lanpher
informed us for the first time that Messrs. Regan and Roberts
have recently left suffolk County government. We believe thatthe previous notices and Board orders remain valid, and indeed
have been violated. As we stated in our letter to you yesterday,
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we have removed them from our proposed schedule for now under
protest. We intend to call this matter to the Board's attention
in the near future. '

Sincerely yours,

K. &xu da
K. Dennis Sisk

201/374
cc: Edwin J. Reis, Esq.

William R. Cumming, Esq.
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